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YOUR PROJECT rOUR PRIORITY -NO EXCUSES

January 24, 2025

Project: Hilo Way Master Drainage improvements
Owner: City of Diamondhead

Contractor: L) Construction, Inc.

Engineer: MP Design Group, PLLC

RE: Hilo Way Master Drainage Improvements — Letter of Substantial Completion

The Work identified below has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge,
information, and belief, to be substantially complete. Substantial Completion is the stage in the
progress of the Work when the Work is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the space for its intended use. The date of the
substantial completion of the project is established as January 24, 2025.

Project has been completed in its entirety with exception to the following punch list items listed below:
e Straw wattles to be removed in all areas of established grass (wattles may remain in areas
where seed/sod has not yet taken)
» Clean invert downstream of pond at Maui Circle (Site B)
* Rip Rap ditch bank from pipe invert to hydrant at outfall to Hilo Way (Site B)
Outstanding items to follow: Summary Change Crder and Final Pay Application (03).

Sincerely,

Ben Sellers, P.E.
MP Design Group, PLLC
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